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CANCELLED 
December    1, 2025

MEETING NOTICE 

TO: Members of the Parks & Waterfront Committee 

(Caponegro, Chair; Horowitz. Co-Chair; Brooks; Carbone; Chesler; 

Goldstein; Mrowiec; Kelterborn; Peterson; Friedman; Sabel; Carter*; 

Kumarasamy*(*) Non board committee member   

(7 Members constitutes a quorum for this committee) 

FROM:          Mr. Philip Caponegro, Parks & Waterfront Committee Chair 

RE: Scheduled Meeting of the Parks & Waterfront Committee

Please be advised that the Parks & Waterfront Committee Meeting is scheduled for: 

WHEN: TUESDAY, DECEMBER 2, 2025 

TIME: 6:00 P.M. 

WHERE: Bushwick Inlet Park Office 

86 Kent Avenue 

Brooklyn, NY, 11249 

(Between North 9th Street and North 10th Street) 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

AGENDA 

1. UPDATE & DISCUSSION ON THE METROPOLITAN POOL CLOSURE: NYC

Parks, Chief of Recreation, Eileen M. Dalton. 

cc: CB#1 Board Members 

Board Meeting notices can be found at: https://www1.nyc.gov/site/brooklyncb1/meetings/agendas.page 

https://www1.nyc.gov/site/brooklyncb1/meetings/agendas.page
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(Note: For further information on accessibility or to make a request for accommodation, such as sign language 

interpretation services, please contact Brooklyn Community Board No. 1, Tel.718- 389- 0009; at least (5) business 

days in advance to ensure availability.) 


